@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

September 3, 2019
Julie Mikulas
Martin Marietta Materials, Inc.

1800 N. Taft Hill Road
Fort Collins CO 80521

Re: 112 Construction Materials Reclamation Permit Acreage Reduction Application,
Iverson Mine, Permit No. M2011001 AR - 01

Dear Ms. Mikulas:

On August 28, 2019, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety received your 112

Construction Materials Reclamation Permit acreage reduction request for the lverson Mine, which

is located in Weld County. All comment and review periods began on August 28, 2019. The

Division will conduct an inspection of the site within sixty days of filing of the application.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

-

Peter S. Hays
Environmental Protection Specialist
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